

Stakeholder Forum Agenda

Tuesday 26 November @ 10:30

1. Welcome
2. Minutes of last meeting and matters arising
3. DPEA update, resourcing and challenges ahead
4. Mid-year stats
5. Electricity Act casework
6. Gatecheck update
7. Agenda Items submitted by stakeholders.
 - Bruce Walker (Barratt David Wilson Homes (West Scotland) - Operation of Gatecheck.
 - Aileen Jackson (Knock Glass Farm) - The consultation on Electricity Infrastructure Consenting in Scotland and how it impacts on the function of DPEA. (I will be late to the meeting as I have a dental appointment so please put it at the end of the Agenda)
 - Marcus Trinick - To hear from the DPEA on its revised approach to accepting papers from the ECU for the purposes of setting up S36 inquiries.
 - David Law (Nature Scot) - Hearing procedures and whether further DPEA guidance would be helpful to parties.
 - Clare Symonds (Planning Democracy) - the implementation of biodiversity policies in NPF4

8. AoB